From: Trishna Kerai [Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]

Sent: 04 September 2018 16:01

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018

Ludmilla will be required to forward this to the DJ, but if she doesn’t get back to me then I will do this myself.

Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Stuart Miller Solicitors

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 04 September 2018 16:00

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: FW: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018

Dear Trishna
Do not forget it has to be made for the attention of District Judge Dias who heard the case.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 20 August 2018 12:48
To: 'Trishna Kerai'
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